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DATE: February 12, 2021 
 
TO: Prospective Respondents  
 
FROM: Amy Lucey, Contracts Administrator 
 
SUBJECT: Addendum #3 to Quote Request # 36505, S-157 A Frame Fabrication 
 
As a result of inquiries, the following clarifications/changes are provided for your information.  Please make 
all appropriate changes to your quote documents.  Note:  changes are reflected with original language shown 
with strike-through and new language is underlined. 
 
Q1:    In addendum #1 you refer to the needle beam as the “A” Frame.  Scope for this bid is 

one needle beam “A” frame to be delivered by district to contractor for fabrication per 
sheet S1 provided for the bidding purpose? 

A1: As stated in Addendum #1, the term “A” Frame in the SOW is the same as the term 
“Needle Beam Frame” shown on the drawings.  The District is requesting one (1) “A” 
Frame or “Needle Beam Frame” be fabricated for use in dewatering S-157 when 
required.  The District will provide and deliver to contractor one 26’x 8” W27x102 H-
beam for use in fabrication. 

 
Q2:  Apex is SBE.  I did not see any information barring Apex participation in the 

documentation provided.  Is this project a single bidder or are there primaries involved? 
If so, is there a primary plans holder list?  If single bidder, are there restrictions a SBE 
like Apex should be concerned? 

A2: This is a single bidder request, there are no restrictions regarding SBEs. The plan-
holder list is available on www.demandstar.com and can change between now and the 
quote due date. 

 
Q3: Also, would the company bidding the project require a GC license?  
A3: A GC license is not required for this project. 
 
Q4: The beam that would be supplied by you, would the vendor be responsible for 

transportation to their shop? Or this something that would be your responsibility? 
A4: The District will transport the beam to the contractor’s shop. 
 
Q5: What if any on-site welding would be involved on the project? 
A5: There is no onsite welding required, the “A” Frame or “Needle Beam Frame” will be 

completely fabricated at the contractor’s facility. 
 
Q6: Is the vendor responsible for the installation? 
A6: There is no installation required.  The “A” Frame or “Needle Beam Frame” is being 

fabricated for future use by the District should/when the S-157 need to be dewatered. 

http://www.demandstar.com/


Q7: Can we also quote on panel toe support that is being provided by the district? 
A7: The panel toe support will be fabricated by others and is not part of this project. 
 
Q8: Can the “A” frame be fabricated onsite? 
A8: Yes, the “A” frame can be fabricated onsite as long as all specifications for fabrication 

are met. 
 
Q9: Can you email a picture of   which beam do we need to bid on? How many pieces?  Are we 

bidding on just one single beam, or left and right beam on each side with a cross brace and a 
center beam?  

A9: No picture is required, however to reiterate:  The District will provide and deliver to 
contractor one 26’x 8” W27x102 H-beam for use in fabricating the Needle Beam 
Frame.  All other materials/beams required for the fabrication of the Needle Beam 
Frame is the responsibility of the contractor. 

 
Q10: Also, any way possible the District will cut a check to cover material cost, welding consumables? 
A10: The District will not be cutting a check for materials prior to receipt of the materials at 

the contractor’s facility, however per the SOW the Contractor shall submit monthly 
itemized invoices based on the Contract terms or a percentage of work completed.  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
NOTE:  The Quote Request Due Date remains 3:00 p.m., Thursday, February 18, 2021 
 
Please acknowledge receipt of this Addendum on the Quote Cost Schedule FORM provided in the quote 
package.   
 
If you have any questions, please e-mail me at alucey@sjrwmd.com. 
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